
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Importance:

Habibur Rahman Javed  <habib@cross-world.com>
Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:40  PM
'Moazzem Vai';  .Md.Monjurul  Karim  Adib';  bashar@cross-world.com

moshiur@cross-world.com;  'mohidur@cross-world.com'; 'sayeful@cross-
world.com'  (sayeful@cross-world.com);  Masudur Rahman  Khan_GM

(masud@cross-world.com); iftekhar@cross-world.com; 'Al-Miraj'
30  kvA  DG  Delivery  Required.

High

Dea r Concern,
Pleasure to informed that, we have confirm a 30 kvA (PM30) Openset Generator today, which Pay Oi.der
already collected.
Now clients wants to collect this DG set by their own vehicle from our Ware  House within Today

(18/08/2016).

Sales person:      Mr. Moshiur Rahman

Details:

Customer Name:               Mr.  Remon  Barua
DG  Rating:                              30 kvA (Openset)
Sale value:                            6,60,000/= (Collected through pay order)
Payment Term:                   100% Before Delivery
Delivery Location:             Dhaka. (They will collect from our w/H)

E(O)  06/

±!J2:        Sales person will I.rovide HWOsoon.

Thanks//

Sincerely,

Md.  Habibur Rahman  I  CFLOSS WORLD POWER LTD I  Manager,  Customer Relatlons|  House
Road  92,  Gulshai+2   Dhaka.1212,  Bangladesh|  Cell:  +88  (02)  01755514711,  p:  +880  2  58811858,  9891442  I  i:  +880  2
588i 62o5  |e: hablbecroes+rm.cowl  I  w: rmo£LLgus+^nd.own

E35|pleaseconsidertheenvironmentbeforeprintingthisemail

This communication  contains informatioii which  is confidential aiid  may also  be  prMleged.  It  is for the  exclusive  use
recipient(s).
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